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February 12, 1980

Myers Langlie Mattix Unit
Lea County, New Mexico

Re: . Drilling of Unit Wells No. 52 & 147

Amoco Production Co.
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Attn: Mr. S. J. Okeréoﬁ 
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We have received your inquiry of January 31, 1980 concerning
Unit Wells No. 52 and 147 which were proposed for drilling
by Getty in 1978 and approved by W.I. Owners of the unit

as part of a 12 well program.

Ten (10) of these wells

were drilled; and these two (2) wells were deferred until a
later date due to unsigned royalty interests and poor
xesponse from the other producers drilled at that time.

Since that time, the other wells have all achieved significant
response; and prospects for obtaining statuatory unitization
of these small outstanding royalty interests seem much more

favorable. A 1980 proposal

to continue development of

undrilled tracts on this f£lood unit will be submitted for

pPartner approval in the very near future.

This program

is to drill ten (10) injectors, six (6) producing wells, and

one (1) obsexrvation well.

carxied-ovexr from 1978.
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Yours truly,
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A corollary to this proposal.is
to also drill these two (2) wells which were previously
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